MEMORANDUM

DATE:

TO:

Cc:

FROM:

RE:

December 6, 2010

Josie D’Amico — Faculty of Science
Nishat Shabnam — Faculty of Medicine

Dr. Fiona Bedford & Dr. Louis Hermo
Vittoria Catania

Minor Changes to the Major & Honours Programs in Anatomy & Cell Biology
Effective Date of Implementation: Fall 2011

Hi Josie & Nishat,

The Department of Anatomy & Cell Biology would like to remove the following courses from
the Biologically Oriented Course list in the Complementary Course list, for the Major &
Honours Program in Anatomy & Cell Biology. The number of credits for the programs
remain unchanged (Major 67 credits, Honours 73 credits). The reason is that students are
not taking these courses.

-  BIOC 454

- BIOL 389, BIOL 468, BIOL 530, BIOL 572

- EXMD 509, EXMD 510, EXMD 512D1/D2

- MIMM 386D1/D2

- NUTR 307

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information.

Thanks!

Vittoria Catania

Student Affairs Administrator
Department of Anatomy & Cell Biology
Tel: 514-398-6335



